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Malave, Erin

From: Janet Shaver [jshaver@iksu.com)

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 3:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FOB000001749 Gainesville Properties, Inc.

Please change the address of the principal place of business from 13400 Progress Blvd, Alachua, FL 32615 to
2770 N.W. 43rd Street, Suite B, Gainesville, FL 32606.

Thank you.

Ll% LAWRENCE, KAMIN,
(P_SAUNDERS & UHLENHOPuc

300 South Wacker Drive, Suite 500 312-372-1947 phone  www.LKSU.com
Chicago, lllinois 60606 312-372-2389 fax '
Janet Shaver, Legal Assistant Direct Phone (312) 924-4279

email: jshaver@LKSU.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. [f the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and
delete the original message

Rules governing our practice before the Internal Revenue Service require that we advise you that any tax advice in this
communication (and any attachments) (i) is intended only for the addressee and (ii) is not written with the intent that it be
used, and in fact it cannot be used, to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market or recommend
to any other person any tax-related idea.

Please note that the sender of this e-mail is not an attorney. No content of any communication originating from a non-
attorney should be regarded or relied upon as containing or expressing any legal opinion or advice.



